



## Martin D. Kemp

Vice President

(617) 807-8506  
martin.kemp@aon.com  
53 State Street, Suite 2201  
Boston, MA 02109

## Background

Martin Kemp is a vice president at Aon, specializing in intellectual property litigation and protection. Martin has over two decades of experience designing computer software and electronic devices, and over 14 years of experience serving as a consultant to law firms, in-house counsel, and government clients in patent, trade secret, copyright, and technology analysis cases. He has advised clients on more than 100 matters relating to embedded computer systems, algorithmic analysis, digital circuits, reverse engineering, computer architecture, object-oriented software design, data extraction, and trade secret protection.

Martin graduated *summa cum laude* from Princeton University with a B.S.E. in electrical and computer engineering. Martin is a member of Phi Beta Kappa, Sigma Xi, and the Tau Beta Pi engineering honor society. He is also a member of the IEEE. Martin serves on the Board of Directors of The Longwood Players, a Boston area non-profit community theater organization.

Prior to joining Aon, Martin worked at Sun Microsystems, developing high-end server chipsets and diagnostic software.

## Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Vice President, 2019 – Present
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, Vice President, 2015 – 2019
- Elysium Digital, LLC, Computer Scientist, 2004 – 2015
- Sun Microsystems, Inc., Hardware and Software Engineer, 1999 – 2004

## Education

- Graduate coursework, Stanford University Center for Professional Development, 2004
- B.S.E. *summa cum laude*, Electrical Engineering, Princeton University, 1999

## Awards and Recognition

- Phi Beta Kappa
- Sigma Xi
- Tau Beta Pi

- Computer Engineering Excellence Award, Princeton University, 1999

## **Professional and Civic Affiliations**

- Member, Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers